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August 27, 2009

BY EMAIL

Mr. S. Derek Phelps

Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

Re: Docket No. 366
Development & Management Plan
52 Stadley Rough Road, Danbury, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Phelps:

On behalf of Optasite Towers LLC, I am writing to correct a point made on page 3 of my
letter of yesterday regarding the foundation and potential for dewatering during construction. I
meant to identify that a mat foundation was not used in this case to avoid site disturbance and a
pier foundation was designed to allow for construction in and around on-site wetlands without
impact thereto. Further, that a temporary stilling basin was added to the D&M plans to address
dewatering as may be needed during construction. Thank you.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cwislophrds jLW/

Christopher B. Fisher

cc: Parties & Intervenors
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